
 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT OF GREATER CHICAGO 

 

 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration DATE:  June 27, 2025 
   Diversity Section 
 
TO:  Catherine A. O’Connor, Director of Engineering 
 
FROM:  Richard L. Martinez, Jr., Diversity Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:  Contract 24-279-5F, Suburban Green Schoolyard Pilot Project 1 in 

Burnham 
 
BIDDER:  Foundation Mechanics, LLC 

  
 
The lowest responsive bidder, Foundation Mechanics, LLC, has submitted company information 
and “MBE/WBE/VBE Business Verification Forms” for the firms identified on the subject 
contract’s Affirmative Action Utilization Plan and VBE Commitment Form.  
 
The MBE, WBE and VBE Utilization Goals for the above-mentioned contract are 15% MBE 
and/or WBE and 3% VBE.  According to the bidder’s Affirmative Action Utilization Plan and 
VBE Commitment Form, the bidder has committed to the following goals: 
 
  MBE       WBE     VBE 
  25.45%     12.67%   3.85% 
 
Therefore, Foundation Mechanics, LLC, is in apparent compliance with the requirements of the 
Affirmative Action Ordinance Revised Appendix D, dated December 31, 2022, and Appendix V. 
 
RLM/sms 
Attachment 

c:  LoCascio, Morakalis, Sauter, Cornier, Kunath, Lopez, Valdez, Schaefer, file 
 
 

 
 



calli
Typewriter
$1,768,417.10



calli
Typewriter
Lizzette Medina & Co. / Jesus Unzueta

calli
Typewriter
773 696-2330

calli
Typewriter
junzueta@lizzettemedina.com

calli
Typewriter
4331 West 16th Street, Chicago, lL 60623 

calli
Typewriter
Lump Sum Contract

calli
Typewriter
Lump Sum Contract

calli
Typewriter
Landscaping 

calli
Typewriter
$160,000.00

calli
Typewriter
Semper Fi Yard Services Inc.

calli
Typewriter
630.518.8484

calli
Typewriter
julie@semperfi.land

calli
Typewriter
Site development playground system installation

calli
Typewriter
$290,000.00

calli
Typewriter
10744 State Route 47, Yorkville, IL 60560





calli
Typewriter
 /  Jon Kelecius 

calli
Typewriter
$224,000.00

calli
Typewriter
Site excavation and foundations.



calli
Typewriter
, President







calli
Typewriter
Valor Construction Services, Inc.  

calli
Typewriter
16725 Richmond Avenue, Unit 6 

calli
Typewriter
Hazel Crest, Illinois 60429

calli
Typewriter
Eric Weldon

calli
Typewriter
219-306-2558  

calli
Typewriter
eweldon@valorecs.com

calli
Oval

calli
Typewriter
VBE

calli
Typewriter
Site preparation and site removals

calli
Typewriter
68,000.00

calli
Typewriter
3.85
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